From: Perea, Suzanna

To: Hughes, James D.
Subject: RE: Is the Point of Contact on the NOI related to CGP G.11.2 Delegation of Authority to sign reports?
Date: Wednesday, February 07, 2024 2:41:38 PM

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email
causes any concern.

Mr. Hughes —

Apologies for my delayed response. In case you need these in one email, here is the 40 CFR
122.22(a)(1) NPDES signatory regulation citation which EPA’s CGP Appendix G.11 language comes
from, EPA’s 2022 CGP Part 4.7.2 language stating inspection reports must be signed by the
operator’s signatory, and the operator clarification excerpt from EPA’s 2022 CGP Fact Sheet.

2022 Consfrucion General Permst! (CGP)

e. N you celermned that it is uniafe 10 inspec! G portion of your site. you must deicribe
he recion you found # 10 be ursofe ond specify the locofions 1o which his condifion
COObes
472 Eochinspechon repor! must be signed by the operalor's Sgnalory in occordance with
Appencia G, Part G.11 of ths permit,

473 You mus! keep a copy ol ol inspeciion reports of the st o ! on easly occeisble
locoSon, $0 thot it con be mode immedately ovollable af the me of an on-site
INSpeCcion of UPoNn request Dy EPA_™

474 You must ralon ol mspeciion reports compintad for this Port lor of leost thrae [3) yaors
from the date thal your permil CoOveroge expres of i lerminated,

48 INSPECTIONS BY EPA

You must allow EPA. or on outhorized represeniative of EPA. to conduct the following
ocCHivities Of regsonobie fimes. To the extent that you are utiizing shared controls, thot aore
not on site, 10 comply with this parmil, you must make anangements for EPA 1o have
occess cf ol recsoncble himes o those areas where the shared controls are locoted

481 Enter onto ol oregs of the site, Including ony cComiruchion suUPDOr oCtivity oreds covered
by ths permit, gny off-5ite aregs where shared controls are utiized o comply with fhe
permil, dschorge locotions, odicining walerbodies, ond locaSons where reconds are
kept under the conditions of this perrmet

To assist all potential operators of a project determine whether one or more entities associated with
the project meet EPA’s 2022 CGP operator definition and are required to separately obtain CGP
permit coverage to discharge stormwater from the construction activities, the 2022 EPA CGP Fact
Sheet explains the types of decision-making activities entities who meet the “operator” definition
are involved in. Below is an excerpt from Part 1.1 (p.26) of the 2022 CGP Fact Sheet:

“..EPA frequently finds that parties with the type of operational control over specific
projects within the permit’s meaning of operator are involved in one or more of the
following activities:

e Authorizing development/construction activities;

e Procuring project plans and specifications;

 Approving/disapproving project plans and specifications;

e Approving/disapproving project bids;

e Approving/disapproving SWPPPs, and SWPPP modifications;

e |ssuing cease and desist orders of construction activities regardless if completed;
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e Carrying out or managing construction work on the project site that causes earth
disturbance.
This is not a comprehensive list of activities, and EPA acknowledges that there are likely
other similar decision-making activities not listed here that would be indicative of project-
specific operational control.”

All entities associated with a construction project involved in one or more of the above decision-
making activities meet EPA’s 2022 CGP definition of “operator” and must submit separate NOIs to
ensure each operator obtains CGP coverage.

Please feel free to contact me if you have additional questions. Additionally, if operators and/or
consultants continue to have questions about these CGP requirements and NPDES regulations, let
me know and | can set up a Teams call with all parties to clarify the questions/issues.

Best,

Suzanna M. Perea | Environmental Scientist

NPDES Permitting and Wetlands Section (6WDPE) | Permitting & Water Quality Branch
@: 214-665-7217 | PX: perea.suzanna@epa.gov

Water Division | U.S. EPA Region 6
1201 Elm Street, Ste. 500 | Dallas, Texas 75270

From: Hughes, James D. <jhughes@cabg.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:22 AM

To: Perea, Suzanna <Perea.Suzanna@epa.gov>

Subject: Is the Point of Contact on the NOI related to CGP G.11.2 Delegation of Authority to sign
reports?

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Suzanna,

| need to understand better who can/must sign the reports. Also, what is the role of the operator’s
point of contact on the NOI? | plan to call you as a follow-up to this email because | don’t want to
burden you with lengthy written explanations. Here are the questions | would like to discuss.

1. Where can | find current guidance on the role of the “Operator Point of Contact?”
2. Typically, the property owner and the primary contractor are Operators; they both have NOIs
and share a SWPPP and reports.

a. Many local SWPPP consultants tell their clients that the Property Owner isn’t an
Operator or that the Property Owner doesn’t need to sign reports since they are not in
control of daily operations. Is that written somewhere, or is the Property
Owner/Operator who is in control of the Plans, Specifications, and Contracts required
to have a certified inspector conduct self-inspections, and then that property owner (or
his DA) sign the reports?

b. Under those circumstances, does CGP G.11.2 apply to both operators so that both
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must sign all documents?

c. Can the Owner/Operator delegate Authority to the Contractor/Operator? Wouldn't the
Contractor/Operator be a third party as described on page 15 of “Frequent Questions
on EPA’s CGP”?

3. Most corporations have several “responsible corporate officers.” Can the reports and/or a
Delegation of Authority be signed by a different officer than the one who signs the NOI?

4. After the responsible corporate officer of the property owner/operator delegates authority to
his employee, the Construction Manager, can the Construction Manager then delegate
authority to anyone else?

ONE
nLQUE planning

principal engineer construction SWQ
505.924.3420

Jhughes@cabg.gov
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